

Patterson SDMC Meeting
December 17, 2018

Members present: JM Gonzalez, C. Nicklaus, R. Martinez, D. Amador, A. Johnson, R. McCarley, B. Corprew.
Guest: I. Zamora

Meeting called to order at 3:23

Safety and Security:

1. December fire drill sometime this week.
2. Concern about substitute teachers bringing students late to dismissal or leaving before dismissal.
3. Two parents had their purses stolen from the vehicles on Friday. One vehicle was locked, and one wasn't. Both vehicles were parked on the street.

Curriculum and Staff Development

1. Notes from the IB Committee meeting
 - a. Library ceiling – IB Committee would like the grade levels to adopt library ceiling tiles and paint flags from various countries on the tiles. This would bring an international flavor to our media center, and would be an action item for all IB scholars
2. IB Committee meeting
 - a. IB Committee would like the Hispanic Heritage program moved from May to October to align with the National Hispanic Heritage Month
 - b. Grade levels brought forth a uniform concern that there is not enough time for IB planning. Starting in January PLC will be used for IB (planning, collaborating, staff development). After snapshot or DLA testing the PLC will be used for data.
 - c. Grade levels will need to be familiar with the IB scope and sequence.
 - d. IB binders will be collected tomorrow and prepared for the new semester so as to reflect the IB enhancements.

Budget

1. Attendance current 97.4
Enrollment 932 (2 are non ADA = 930)
2. January 19 principals will meet with the superintendent to discuss budget for next year. We anticipate a loss of \$76 million district wide due to recapture (money paid back to TEA)

Events:

1. PLC tomorrow
2. Winter Program, Chavez HS, 5:30 P.M., Tuesday, December 18.
3. Faculty meeting, Wednesday, December 19
4. Student celebrations, Thursday, December 20
5. Teacher work day on Friday, December 21

Minutes approved and meeting adjourned at 4:20 P.M.